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PFawkner Mansions® was built on the

Road arnd Cowmmeveoial Road, Prahran  For

Mr. Geormm Fairbalirn in 191112, Geelony architects Tombs and
Durran iginally Qd&LPC tenders for two separate blocks of 14
and 8 bUluEb, but in hNovewoer 1511 Buildi armowrnced that
Master bulider A. B"“a?y was to bBrild a terrvace of flats to the
pians of Tombs and Durran at & cost of 8,108 pounds. The

imposing mass and solidity of the cowmpleted building would appear
to  have wet witih the apporoval oFf middieg class fenants who  would
have  been Ffamiliar with the often unﬁatigfactory nature of many
residential mansions in the past.  Ey 1912, *Fawkner Mansions’
was occouniad by an dnsgector,  two clerks, a wmerchants agent, a
shigping  agent, &  captain, & solicitovr, an enginesr and  a
SUINGEQT. :

TFawsver Mansions’ ie & bulldiveg of iwmpressive wmass and soliditvy.
The building 18 sywmetrical about the Punt Road and Dowmercisl
Ruad facadss, with red orick towers with pyramidal  tile roofs
filarmking the wmain anirance iﬁ AFunt Roac.  The building elevations
areg entirely in red ftace Drick excest for swall rencered areas
viear the Top oF the central towers and the four cormer towers.
The empnasis o the vervicality of the buildiﬁa iﬁ accentuated oy
e towers ang the red orick strips which DPOJPCC from tre face
of twe Buillding at wic meight Lo %

[

Sia; Fawudrngr Mansions is one of @ Melbouwrne’s earliest
SUTYLVITG Slocks  of gursoese-oullt residential  mansions. The
COMmMGN iﬁﬁarﬂal aceess  used in TAls 3locikk 18 an  acdvanced
character tic of later fTlazt ceveliopment. The logical ’
awrawcpme ; af p¢qclrg fiats either side of central stairwei: ig

a « 1st mavy later Meloourn2  flat olocks. The
Thullding A wmasor styiistic aovancs dn the ouiodt of %,5




T ovhe last magor

Tre Flat Sleock is row owned by the RlFrec Hosaital
; TIUTSES accommodat i or. todis well wmarntainteds  anc
TETTELLyY afpears o 28 sudstantisily intacs, THEe INterior &g
Ramined but is woesh sikely  to  mave uridergore
lteratio. '

November, 19054, p.7.
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anran date Book - Prabran Ward 1911-17

14 January, 1911,
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* Special Note: Council acknowledges the |

significance of this building but also 1
notes that it is included in a proposed |
road widening area. At such time as the |
road widening is to proceed Council would E
recommend the demolition of this building., !



PRECINCT ©



VICTORIA GARDENS

mistory and 8Significance This land was offered for sale by
oublic avction on 22 June 1884 by Johm Buchnan and Co. as part of
the estate of  the late Andrew Russell. Competition far the

owrnershin was Keern and one would—bhe buyer declared his intention,
if sncceaﬁful, to  rav & street throuwgn the bloek to  Muarray
St reet However, the Mayor, Councillor Temoletorn and Councillor
Arikie bid Ffor the landg on behalf of the City of  Prabran  ang
secured the alliotment for 5,660 oounds. Trne City would have
lost the land hao the Mayoer and his colleague not oid 300 pounds
more than the reserve orice the Council bhad authorized The
punicigality had few parks and gardens within its boundaries and
before August 1884, when a large loan was floated for the purpnose
of purchasing garounds, the provision of land for recreation was
regarded wWwith some suspicion. Thne Council election of that year
was  xKeenly comntested on the issue and fortumnately the supporters
of the loan were successful, particulariy as the purchase of
Victoria Bardens nad been surrowsded by great comtroversy.

On T August 18835, Sir Henry and Lady Loch (the Govermor and his
wife) officialily ogened the Victoria Gardens and also  Prabhran
Resaerve (rnow Grattan Gardens) and Toorak Bark. The five acre
site of WVictoria Gardens was landscaped with a large oval
depression 1in  the centre and an assywmetrical layout of curved
patihs leading From High Street teo Murray Strest. A bandstand was

erected . in  the centre of the oval and municipal concerts were
held every Tharsdgay thronghout the summer. Statues and rockeries
also adorned the park and averues of trees were  olanted. A

glanprate  wrounght  drvon and stone Tence faced High Street and
within the reserve later additions included tiwmber pergolas  and
Fiowar becds.

Today, -although the bandstand has been democlished, this area
forms the most intact gublic garden in Prahrarn. The approach
along High Street frow the east is enhanced by the intact row of
singie storey Ddwardian resicences whilist at the rear the vista
to three intact Victorvian villas iw Murray Street provides an
appropriate background. :
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Buildings Outside Areas of Major Significance



RZSIDENC _
S72-374 Maiverﬂ Road, Pranran
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Regommandasions It is recommended that these builidings be added
to the Register of Historic Buildings, Register of the NatiaraE
Estate and be protectad usivng the provisions of Clause 8 of th

Towrnn and Country Plarming Aot (Third Schedule),

Higtory and Qg:gli arl nis  opair of  two storsy bluestons
terraces stands at I7Z-374 Malverr Road, Prahran and was erected
. 1872-73. James ie, a Pranran eau~m111ur From 1BT7R-87,
resided at 374 Malvern Road from oo 1874 and through the 1880s.
The overall Tacade of this pair of terraces is sywwetrically

comceived with a plain parapet over the wmain bDuilding and &
concave verancah supported on unadorned pairs of timber columns
Wing wallis are absent and dressed bluestone quoiﬂﬁ gmphasise  the
corrmers of the wmain building and the openings '

Significance The use of biunestong 1n tre construetion of this
paivr of terraces is unusual iv Prahran, and they are a notewortiy
example of such in the wider Melbourne corntext. The opair- of

terraces 1s simply conceived.

Intactrgpes Although miner alteration have oceourred the form of
these terraces remains largely intact. Some windows and coluwmms
have been replaced, but gererally the residences remain in their

siwple unadorned state  with 374 Malvermn Road rebtaining  its
original unpainted Gluestone facade.

Bande and MeDougail Directories 1870-1691
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GRAN DV_IEW GROVE AREA

History and Significance The three allotwents bounded by High
Street, Malvern Road, Williaws Road and Orvong Road were sold at
tihe Crown land "=sale of 18 May 1850, By 1833 when HKearney
nrodguced nis wan of W@’baurne, the westernmost allotwment haa peen
subseaquently subdivided and the swall present  day streets
comprising Aberdeen Road, Bayview Street, Fridhaw S5treet  and
Wrights® Terrace mad beern formed and partially develooed with

swalli cottages. However, The two large eastern allotments of the
block remained entirely undevelopsc.

f i}
<

Mr Moffat’s estate, Mount  Grardd View, was auctioned with
Trontages to bBrandview Grove and Chatsworth Road and by the 1880s
Grandview Grove had bgen subdivided and large viila allooments

creaved. Lardge prestige dwellings were soon erecteds ana by the
turn of the century over twenty mansions had been erected in this
st reat. Aowever, not all residents in this vicinity were as

lucky as those living in Grandview Grove. Pieceweal subdivision
of Rlliotment 47 to the east, wmeant that over the rear fence of
nuwbers 14 to 28 Grandview Grove, tiny alletments were coreated in
Wooufull Street ilaoroving both the topographic characteristics of
this land (it being situated on & promirant rise) and trne size of
neighbouring allotments.

The significaerce of Grandview Grove derives from the nuawber of
large intact vilias, the wusuwal curved street layout, and the

ista frow the high land which overlooks the leower lving parts of
Pranran. Also adding much to the significance of the area is the
superh avenue of mature Flanme trees wWwhich esmphasise  the select
nature of Grandview Grove.



Y TR B l[l]“

16 ) 1 v 1

e

MAWERN) poap

CHATSWORTH ROAD

N4 s

i:;} A2 BUILDING
l[:}jj B BUTLDING

ST COBUILDING

[ S non tdenti fied

r , bui lding

Al AREN
HOeOOQD

A2 "AREA

T ewG LAsE

combiued. bounda ry
- P g )

5Om
KEY TO MAPS
A BUTLDINGS
- Al BUILDING
. K

———r

GRANDVIEW GROVE AREA

SN




ENMCE
ndview Grove, Prahran

m
et
m g

Recowmmendations It is recomwended that this building be added to
the Register of Historic Buildings, Register of the National
Estate and be protected using the provisions of Clause 8 of the

Town and Country Plavning Act (Third Schedule).

Y

red brick mansion was
the surveyor, MNathan
Thomley, M.L.C. It remaivned in the ocwnershi

History and Description This two-storey

erected in Grandview Grove in 1883-90 for

il of  this  Ffawmily
uncil 1915, The residence features arvcading at both  levels
erclosing a verandah and balcony with balustrading whickh is
repeated on the parapet above. Paired conscles alternate with

nighly sculptured festoons below the corrice while white bricks
form & simple pattern in the brickworik below.
2 v

Significance This "boow’ style mansion was one of a nrumber of
large residevces erected in Grandview Grove for various Melbhourne
peErsonages. As it rewmains substantlally intact on its original

grounds  with original external finishes includivng tuckpointed
brickwork, it is of importance as an individual bailding and  in
the overall streetscape of Grangdview Grove.

Intactness Tris residence retains ite original Fface brickwork

and rendered decoratien. A tivber picket fence rewains along bhe
Grandview Grove fromtage.

References

___________________ & From 1838,

Comservation Study of Prabran Investigation Proje
of Architecture, University of Melbourne, 128i.

Melbourne Metropolitan FHoard of Works, Detail Pla
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RESIDENCE

22 Brandview Grove, Prahran

]

Recommendations It is recownended that this buildivg be added to
the Register of Historic Buildings, Register of the National
Estate and be protected using the provisions of Clause 8 of the

Town and Country Plamming Ret {(Third Schedule).

History and DRescription This large single-storey Italianate
residence was erected in 1880-81 for Jawmes Chapwan. The
asywmetrical front elevation with projecting bay window and
return  verandah, is dominated by a large three-storey sguare
tower with balustraded parapet. The cast iron verandan returms
ovi two sides, and is extended in ong sectiow to form & glazed
conservatory with tiwber lattice end infill. An asbestos cement
additiorn on the north side was added in the 13830s. The house
sits well back from the street and the front garden is enclosed
by later buildings ow both sides. The wmain passage has several
skylights with panelled splayed revesls. :

Significance The significance of this building is derived from
its thign level of intactrness, and the three-storey tower,
uncommon. in & single-storey bulliding. The tower takes advantage

of the elevated position of Brandview Grove and affords a
panoramic view of the low lying areas of Prabran to the west.

Intactness Externally the building is intact apart from the
asbestos cemwent adoition and later glazing to the conservaltory.
The paint has recently beern carefully rewoved from the cewent

revder, agreatly increasing the significance of this building.

The verandah has been restored and painted ivn appropriate

colours, and tihe conservatory is belng restored. Few structural

changes nave altered the interior.

Refererces

Conservation Study of Pranramn, Investigation Project, Department
of Architecture, University of Meloourne 1981,

City of Pranramn, Rate Book.

Sands and McDougall Directories.



